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Business Services
Procurement and Contracting

16550 SW Merlo Road
Beaverton, OR  97003

(503) 356-4324

October 1, 2019

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 2
ITB 19-0027

Security Upgrades- High School Fencing

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED:

This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid document(s) only to the extent indicated herein.  All other 
areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect.  This 
Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the ITB document.  Proposers must be responsive to any 
requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB.  Failure to do so may result 
in Proposal rejection.  See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing.

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposer Certification Form supplied in 
the solicitation document.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your 
Proposal.

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: October 8, 2019 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time

CHANGES:

CLARIFICATIONS:

What is the goal for this fencing project?
Secure the Environment around Portables and Field area

The Standards list fencing but we are wanting the decorative tubular black steel.
See Attachments L and M
Regarding DQ-40; Pipe needs to match existing at Beaverton HS (schedule-40). BSD is willing to go to DQ-40 at 
Westview. 3-rail system needs to match existing at both schools. 
Approved Product: Montage Plus Majestic 3 Rail by Ameristar Fence

Man-gates- Egress panic gates
There is reference to panic hardware at egress gates on “Attachment L Fence Drawings”
To clarify, BSD wants panic/self-closing hardware installed at egress gates.  
Panic hardware type; Von Duprin LD-99XP-NL. Ensure correct crash bar size (3’ or 4’) correlates to gate size. 
BSD requires a C-channel shaped metal around the panic hardware to provide a backer plate for the exit device to 
mount to, reduces direct rainwater on hardware, and reduces the likelihood that someone could open the door from the 
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exterior by looping a rope/wire around the panic bar to release it. See photo examples installed at other schools 
attached. Swing gates/By-pass gates are to be determined. No ADA kick plate are needed. 

Will there be any additional prints/drawings coming out prior to the bid closing?
Please use the drawings provided in this solicitation for bidding.

Are there events at the school that will get in the way of this construction?
No, we will coordinate with the contractor to get these areas cleared so there won’t be any problems of student/staff 
being in the way.

Does everyone need to be badged by BSD?
Yes

Can we go to other sites on our own?
Yes, just check into the office and let them know you are there.

-END of Addendum

Elizabeth Smith
Purchasing Agent
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